

# MHAAA Meeting Notes

May 12, 2014 , Location: Zalucha Studio at 7 PM

## Agenda

- Results Scholarship selection committee
- Spring Art Tour
- Return of SAT application materials
- Artist Tour packets (those not picked up yet)
- Pick up of brochures, posters and signs
- Review of SAT guidelines
- Sign up for Mount Horeb Art Fair booth sitting (promotion of MHAA and selling of 2014 posters)
- Treasurer's report by Peggy Zalucha
- Using Credit Card Reader for SAT Note: if you use one your input will be valuable for those artists want to start using them.
- SAT participants to possibly tour other artists studios that are also on the SAT
- Volunteer host for SAT follow-up pot luck August 12
- **Note dates for meetings: August 12, 2014, Nov. 11, 2014, Feb 10, 2015 and May 12, 2015**
- Retire to Grumpy Troll for drinks and socializing

Minutes by Vicki France

May 12, 2014

- Potluck meeting date will be changed and a new date will be determined. Potluck will hosted by Mary McCormick.
- Mary McCormick told us that the scholarship committee picked Amber Kleijwegt from Verona, Wisconsin as the scholarship recipient.
- Tamlyn read over all the "Tour Guidelines" that were in the packet we received and answered questions in regards to the tour guidelines. Those that have not received the packet were given theirs. And she stated that if we have not read them all that we must.
- Tamlyn discussed how to mail out brochures from our own mailing list and to be sure to cover the return address label.
- Marjorie King talked about the sign hand out and how we will be keeping track of the signs. and when they will be handed out. And we will be handing them out again from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM on either Sunday, May 25 or Sunday, June 1st. An email will be sent out as to the date.
- Booth sitting at the art show: Sign up sheet for booth sitting was handed out, Tamlyn discussed the purpose of the booth and why our presence at the art fair is important and what we achieve by having a booth. Raffle tickets, sell posters, promote Spring Art Tour etc.... Thoughts about making a banner with the artists work was discussed. Julie Raash said she would be willing to do this.

- Introduction of all artists that were present.
- Peggy Zalucha handed out the Treasurers report (she stated that everything is in good shape).
- Mary McCormick talked about using the “Square” for your smart phone or ipad for using credit cards and volunteered to personally help anyone that would like to set one up.
- We discussed the possibility that after the show ends that artists tour other artists studios and decided that it would work best for each individual to call the artist and ask if they could have a tour rather than any of the other ideas.
- Tamlyn stated that the Isthmus insert sheets need to be delivered to the Isthmus newspaper and asked if anyone was willing to do this.
- Retire to Grumpy Troll for drinks and socializing